

SAB Meeting 9.5.18

- Note about meeting attendance: attendance is required to be on the Board (unless class or lab conflicts)
- Campus Crawl (Wed. 9/12) @ breezeway
 - 96 STL Radio station
 - Pizza
 - Multiple tables—other orgs can have a table!! Contact me or Dr. Bower
 - Sign-ups
 - Tabling:
 - Link for doodlepoll for survey/questions
 - Candy incentive
 - Giant notebook board for feedback
- Material for Pott Preview
 - Email Autumn Austin for ideas/content
- SOC Meeting
 - 21 organizations present
- Mentoring program
 - Idea for next semester: Trivia Night
- Goals for 18-19 year
 - Social media
 - Programming
 - Getting more feedback from students
- GOALS:
 - Generally, specific questions for feedback from students (ex: Any feedback about chemistry department?)
 - Invite guests to SAB Meetings
 - Create a list: Student Development, Academic Affairs, Physical Plant
 - Host a Q&A Forum “Pott Platform”
 - Open forum where SAB can educate Pott College students on what we do and things going on
 - Then we would have topics and open the floor for Q&A
 - Having an incentive like a raffle would be helpful for attendance
 - Dr. Mitchell and Dr. Rochon
 - Bus stop closer to SC & HP (before one by Orr)
 - Attend UNIV classes

- Resource lounge for Teacher Education students
 - Similar to Archie's Closet for resources they need
 - Dry erase boards
 - Workbooks
 - For purchase or rental
 - Donations from surrounding school systems/teachers?
- Phone charging lock stations in Pott buildings
- Chemistry lounge update
 - No wifi/dead zone
- Education Tables (in ED on 3 floors) wobbly/broken
- Forum Chairs need update (ED 1101)
 - Andrea & Mike